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Cardino, Sherry

From: Jennifer Hicks <jennifer.hicks@foundcom.org>
Sent: Monday, February 10, 2014 2:54 PM
To: Potter, David
Cc: Walter Moreau
Subject: Revision of Scoring for Pending RHDA Applications
Attachments: SWT Phase II Revised Scoring.pdf; Bluebonnet Studios Revised Scoring.pdf; Rutledge Spur 

Revised Scoring.pdf; Cardinal Point Revised Scoring.pdf

Hi David –  
 
Per our conversation, I understand that we have been given an opportunity to revise our scoring criteria if we desired as 
other competing applications have done the same.  This is a departure from the standard operating procedures followed 
by AHFC in their analysis and funding of past projects.  I initially scored our four applications to meet threshold and did 
not commit to any scoring item that we were not 100% sure we could achieve. I have made the difficult decision to go 
ahead and revise the applications to achieve the highest score while still trying to balance a comfort level  from a 
development  and operating performance perspective.  It is a shame that the application process has resulted in a “high 
score wins” game.  The City has funded many excellent past projects that may not have had high scores but met a need 
on the housing’s continuum.  We encourage the City to keep this flexibility in mind for future rounds, as it promotes 
thoughtful and appropriate development. 
 
Thanks again for this opportunity.   
 
I have attached the revised scoring criteria and back‐up for each application as described below: 

1) Southwest Trails Phase II 
Original Self‐Score:        172 
City score:                           167 (lost five points because all funding is not committed….I agree) 
Revised score:                  182 
What Changed?:              10 points ‐ We agree to design 25% of all units for persons with disabilities as defined in 
the Fair Housing Act. Met with Sunshine and this is achievable at SWT Phase II. 

5 points – We added a MBE/WBE to our design team – Holt Engineering (MBE/WBE 
Certification Attached).  It was an oversight that they were not included in the first 
place.  Holt Engineering will perform the geotechnical work at all of the four proposed 
projects. 

2) Bluebonnet Studios 
Original Self‐Score:        167 
City score:                           162 (lost five points because all funding is not committed….I agree) 
Revised score:                  187 
What Changed?:              10 points ‐ We agree to design 25% of all units for persons with disabilities as defined in 
the Fair Housing Act.  

10 points – We agree to design 50% of all units will be made accessible per the Uniform 
Federal Accessibility Standards (UFAS). Met with Sunshine and both levels 
are  achievable at Bluebonnet Studios since it will be one elevator‐served building. 

                                                5 points – We added a MBE/WBE to our design team – Holt Engineering (MBE/WBE 
Certification Attached) 

3) Cardinal Point 
Original Self‐Score:        173 
City score:                           168 (lost five points because all funding is not committed….I agree) 
Revised score:                  182 
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What Changed?:              10 points ‐ We agree to design 50% of all units will be made accessible per the Uniform 
Federal Accessibility Standards (UFAS).  Met with Sunshine and achievable (although a 
design challenge.) 
4 points – DCR of 1.25 or greater.  I chose to reduce our mortgage and increase our 
deferred developer fee.  We have actually followed this practice on both our M Station 
and Sierra Vista properties.  We are able to use the extra cash flow to fund services and 
help set‐aside units for our CHI PSH program.   

4) Rutledge Spur Apartments 
Original Self‐Score:        183 
City score:                           178 (lost five points because all funding is not committed….I agree) 
Revised score:                  192 
What Changed?:              10 points ‐ We agree to design 50% of all units will be made accessible per the Uniform 
Federal Accessibility Standards (UFAS). 

4 points – DCR of 1.25 or greater. I chose to reduce our mortgage and increase our 
deferred developer fee.  We have actually followed this practice on both our M Station 
and Sierra Vista properties.  We are able to use the extra cash flow to fund services and 
help set‐aside units for our CHI PSH program. 

 
 

Thank you again!  Please let me know if you have any questions! 
 
Best, 
Jennifer Hicks 

 
                 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Please do let me know if you wish for me to revise any other pieces of the application as further documentation of the 
attached. 
 
Best, 
Jennifer Hicks 
 
Jennifer Daughtrey Hicks 
Director of Housing Finance 
Foundation Communities 
3036 S. 1st Street, Suite 200 
Austin, TX 78704 
Phone: (512) 610-4025 
Cell: (512) 203-4417 

 
 
















